Dear Bill, /591

i1l Jdlls, YO Box 1119, dushson, CA 95526, is a denr friend and as fine a
ponnon au y-.u\.‘fLL find, Mo has a friend and forter employee named Charles who has
o struggling xevexiny; buginess. Chovles works parttime on another job to keep going.
Bi11 b o hgh—peoale and very successful sueurify scrvice called Triad. This is
]u\uj bu:;{ ;est sespon yet e Just gpb from hiw a new supply of K'I},jl.tewash Tor uhich
he nuccpt—u ne tey. whavlen does the xeroxing aml.l_gill and lis fawily, as L under-
dtand it, do th: rest.

e ealled vest xay to ask 1f tie bouks had cone 0l Vhat a fine job he
did of paclacing them so they would! Belove I Torget, he has an 800 number,
1-‘.UU/ 55492080, Yhat L wonder is if s-rith the added coat of mnil Charles can give
you a bottor price on uvork you have done, + Just lesrned from Bill that Charles
copies nut only both sides, wvhich the boolss are, but he can do good bindings.

If it would do Chugj{%s any geod I'11l approciate an, business you can give him,

T let Bill have anythdng I do and he ean copy it and keep it. lig is plso
waldng: a fow coples available, lite one he now has, I've forgotten which, of
wiich he is piving Ilal vcrb, en old friend, a copye

Hou Bilqi‘hxds the tive I do not see. ne igs expanding his business, just got
a new Luilding for offices and parage and he wanapges it and manages to get those
bildings rendy.

141 and L il him verg much and he has been a very gé}d and very helpful
friend, '

lughson is in the Lmdeﬁfu area, sort of central @aliforniaf

Gallo vwines arca, tort-of.

Jerry is half through posting the corrections on B_?gg___s, on Hall/4AlBB, and the
woran who did the second epliogue of iaketh has those correctiods to post. Did I

ever gend you the first Walteth epilogue?




